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Iskandarona annual exhibition is a serious and qualitative project on the artistic, documentary, and visual
levels. A show that crystallizes the effort of the Raquda Foundation for Art and Heritage and its diligent
research, preserving all aspects of life, the human, urban, and cultural features, and the folk customs of
the city of Alexandria.

The value of the event is magnified by the peculiarity of the bride of Althaghr, the land of civilizations,
religions, and cultures junction, and the cradle of science and arts. Fine Arts Sector embraces the
event through Mahmoud Said Center of Museums to shed light on this important initiative with all its

dimensions, ideas, and ambitions.
Prof. Waleed Kanoush

Head of Fine Arts Sector
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Raquda Foundation for Art and Heritage

Dear reader

You hear a lot about Alexandria, that city that embraces the Mediterranean Sea, which is considered as its bride, and
which is the witness to its great history. Because of the founding of Alexandria, there was two permanent harbours;
This is what made it a city that everyone from all over the Mediterranean basin visits. In addition to the sea which has
become the permanent element influencing the history, thought and heritage of that city. any residential area must
contain a market, which fills the needs of the population. Alexandria contains a number of fish markets; among the
most important fish markets in Alexandria are the Nasr Square market (El-Medan Market) in Al-Mansheya and the
fish market in Al-Anfushi. The markets commercial activities, transportation, mobility and their distinguished urban
planning linking them had been studied and documented, as one of Raquda Foundation duties to preserve the heritage
from extinction, as to spread the importance of the heritage values, which are some of the most important objectives
of Raquda Foundation. This important part of Alexandria was visited by the Moroccans, Jews and Spanish, along with
the indigenous, then various nationalities from Europe and Syria had come, who settled there, suffused religiously
among their parts and built their trade that expresses the products of their original homelands. Through the lines of the
catalogue that expresses part of the scientific output of our documentation project, we will get to know together the most
important tangible and intangible heritage elements of the two markets, as we will have different readings of their values,
which help us more to know about what Alexandria is!

Meditate and enjoy

Rawda Abdelhady

Founding Director of Raquda Foundation for Art and Heritage
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Egypt Exploration Society

Dear readers,

The Heritage at Risk Grants offered by the Egypt Exploration Society in 2021 recognised that it was for local communities
to decide which elements of their valued heritage (tangible or intangible) was most threatened. The pioneering role that
Raquda Foundation plays in the preservation and recording of Alexandrian heritage is clear and this project, to record
and preserve the exchange networks visible between fish markets before they are lost completely, is one that the EES is
proud to support.

Raquda’s people-centric approach demonstrates the critical role that communities play in generating knowledge of
heritage. Here is where one encounters traditional histories of place played out in personal narratives; Alexandria is not
just a place here, it is a home, it is an identity. How people interact with their surroundings, with local resources, and
other players is manifest in the street patterns and stories captured by Raquda.

Here, we really begin our exploration of Egyptian heritage.

Enjoy!

Carl Graves
Director of Egypt Exploration Society
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Mahmoud Said Museums Center

The continuous and diligent attempts of the youth of Alexandria to document the heritage of their city is undoubtedly an
attention-grabbing matter, as there is no city - at least the Egyptian cities - that has been affected by this level of interest
in studies, documentation, research and theorizing, as is the case of Alexandria.

Perhaps this is due to the rich nature of the city, its great history, and its extraordinary geography, so the bias of the
people of Alexandria in general towards their city is noticeable on multiple levels, since artists, writers, researchers,
and creators in general are the most capable segments of society to play this role, which is preserving the tangible and
intangible heritage of the city in different forms, either visually or through study, research and scrutiny. This indicates
that the people of Alexandria are fully aware of the value of history itself, the value of absolute beauty, and the value of

the city, as Alexandria was associated from the past and still with history, art and beauty.

Ali Said Hegazy

superintendent of Mahmoud Said Museums Center
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The Intangible Cultural Heritage (Living Heritag

The intangible cultural heritage, with its different elements, is the main evidence that the communities are interacting
with their surrounding environment to meet their daily life needs. As a result, it is regarded as a practice that generations
pass it down through the various eras to today, with each generation>s impact on this heritage in order to cope with
the updates and upgrades of its needs. When we mention the word «market,» the revival audio scenes are formed
and heard in our minds; you can listen to human, animal, and tool voices. The location of the markets is formed by
humans in proximity to one of the most important natural elements, which is the sea or the river, in addition to its
location near their homes and religious buildings. One of the best aspects of El-Medan Souq and El-Halara in Anfushi
is their proximity to the eastern and western ports; you can also think of those markets as a connection point between
the two ports. Thus, the markets are attracted to many forms of cultural and heritage craftsmanship, oral traditions
and expressions, and performing arts that reflect Alexandrian needs, especially in food and drink, in addition to their
worship of the deeply mystical and their obsession with mystics. The Intangible Heritage domains are: (Oral traditions
and expressions, including language as a vehicle of the intangible cultural heritage - Performing arts - Social practices,

rituals and festive events - Knowledge and practices concerning nature and the universe - Traditional craftsmanship.)

12
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The Element: Flower syrup (Sharbat) with banana distribution
in Mawlid Al- Nabwi Al-Sharif

The domain: Social practices, rituals and festive events
Practitioners: Traders, Ship-owners and the public.

Brief description: Annually, at Mawlid al-Nabawi time, the traders
and the inhabitants of El-Medan and Al-Manshia celebrate Al-
Mawlid the day from the day before Al-Mawlid till the day itself
by preparing and distributing the flower syrup (Sharbat) for
the public. Also, there are many recipes for the syrup, such as
flower syrup with nuts, pieces of banana, or pomegranate, which are

brought from El-Medan Souq.
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The Element: Daily Products Selling

The Domain: Traditional Craftsmanship

Practitioners: Daily products vendors and makers in addition to the peasants

Brief Description:

The milk is brought from different farms surrounding Alexandria for pasteurization and sale, in addition to making
the dairy products; such as cream, skim, and rice pudding, in the stores of such shops in El-Medan. In the past, each

shop owner had a certain number of distributors who distributed the dairy products and milk among the inhabitants by
using the bicycle; they also put the milk in the glasses and the yoghurt in the pottery. Because of the growing population
and the use of various packing materials, the use of plastic bags instead of glass and plastic cups instead of pottery has
increased, and the buyer now comes to the store to buy rather than going to the distributor.

15
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Name of the element: Fish Auction Craftsmanship

The Domain: Traditional Craftsmanship and Oral traditions and expressions, including language as a vehicle of the intangible cultural heritage
Practitioners: Fish sellers, fishmen, the owners of wooden boards

Brief Description: The fish seller buys many varieties of fish from al-moallem (the owner of the boats) daily in the early morning depending
on the varieties of fish that the seller needs. The most famous species of the fish (shellfish which is called oysters by the Alexandrian, Scorpio,
Tilapia, Bourbon, Seabass, Sargus (White seabream), blue fish (Miass) and Mira fish) then the selling circle starts when the fisherman delivers
the fish to Al-Moallem in order to start the auction of the fish, finally the sellers exist to purchase each wooden board of the fish to sell those
fish for the public till 8.00 am.

16
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The Element: Craftsmanship of Making the Wooden Boards for the fish selling.

Domain: Traditional Craftsmanship

Practitioners: Wooden-boards makers, owners of the wooden-boards of the fish and the fish sellers.

Brief Description: There are seven families who dominate this craftsmanship and trade, as they are making the wooden boards
and renting those boards to the owners of the boats in order to use them in the daily auctions. Also, those families don>t sell those
boards to preserve and keep their craftsmanship and trade to themselves only, which is considered a norm that all tradesmen and
owners of the boats respect. There are certain used colors marked on those boards which refer to the ownership of each family and

those boards are found among Hal"aa in Anfushi, Souq El-Medan in Al-Manshiya and the Fish Market in EI-Max.
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The Element: El-Sebou” Utensils Selling

Domain: Traditional craftsmanship/ Performing Arts

The Practitioners: Families who have new-born, El- Sebou" utensils sellers

The Brief Description:

El-Sebou is an ancient Egyptian habit; as the family celebrates the passing of seven days of the baby birth, so the family is
interested to buy certain utensils for the celebration, such as candles with different sizes, copper hon with ban handle, jug
for flowers, sieve in addition to some nuts and candies such as chickpeas, candies, chocolate, taffy, couscous and Egyptian
moghat (glossostemon bruguieri powder) which is brought from El- A ttar. Those utensils are sold in shops which are
following its manufactured workshops, as the craftsmen make those previously mentioned items especially; the cruet and
the sieve, and now those utensils are made of plastic to be affordable and save the price of its materials and are coloured

with two colors; pink for the girls and baby blue for the boys, which has not existed before.
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Element: Mawlid Al-Nabawi Al- Sharif Celebration

The Domain: Social practices, rituals and festive events;

The Practitioners: Mystics (Sufi), the tradesmen in Manshya and Bahri, inhabitants in Manshya and Bahri

The Brief Description: Considering the spreading of mystics and religious scholars in Alexandria through the different
Islamic Eras, the celebration of Al-Mawlid became a habit and ritual which has certain features of the celebration in
Alexandria. In the past, the tradesmen collected the money to build a theater and a tent to celebrate with Al-Mawlid Al-
Nabawi and the night of the middle Sha>ban (one of the months of the Islamic Calendar) by inviting the most important
Quran Reiter and the Hafiz to celebrate the day, such as Nagshbandi and Abdul Basit <Abd us-Samad. The tradesmen
distribute the flower syrup (sharbat) in front of their shops for the public and this habit is spread among the different
areas in Alexandria. Moreover, the inhabitants cook the rice pudding and distribute it in addition to the tradesmen

building tents to sell Halawet El-Moulid.
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The Element: Ice Mold Production Craftsmanship

The domain: Traditional craftsmanship
The Brief Description: The ice is considered the main factor to keep the freshness of the fish and it is irreplaceable, as many fish
cannot be preserved in the refrigerator, such as Bourbon. The tradesman buys ice molds from specialized factories, such as Idko

or Amria factories, then he breaks down the mold by the ice-pick or by a wooden hammer.
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The Element: The Transformation of Fish via Traditional Cart

The Domain: Traditional craftsmanship

ThePractitioners: Theownersofthetraditional carts, Almoalleminfishauction,fish-sellers, transportvehiclesand thetricycles.
The brief Description:

This process is considered the second after the fish auction. As the fish-seller transfers the bought fish from the auction,
there are three ways of doing it: the first is the traditional wooden cart, which carries the empty wooden boards from
the auction to the Hal'aa; the second way is the uncovered wheelbarrows, and this kind of vehicle is to carry the fish
(preserved in ice boxes) that are brought from fish farms (Brolous Lake, Damietta, and Kafr El Sheikh); each box weighs
25 kilos. And finally, the third is the tricycle to deliver the frozen fish, such as shrimp, bourbon, salmon, or mussels,

which are preserved in the refrigerator, which is called «<amber» among fishermen>s languages.
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Element: Sewing Machines Repairing

The domain: Traditional craftsmanship
The brief description is: Signer Shop in Manshia was considered one of the branches that worked on repairing and selling sewing

machines. After its nationalization, the ownership was owned by some employees who bought some branches also.
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The element: The cooking of Aish-Baladi (Egyptian flatbread) and Hawawshi (In Alexandrian way)
The domain: Traditional craftsmanship

The Practitioners: The baker, the distributors by using the bicycles and the butchers

Brief Description: The baker begins at 6 a.m. by mixing the ingredients, which are yeast, sugar, flour, salt, and ban, so that the
dough does not stick; he then places the dough in a bowl to ferment; he then forms the dough with a rolling pin; and finally,
he bakes the bread in the oven. The timing of the baking is different according to the order and the quantity of the dough.
Furthermore, bakers have other products, such as bread with ground meat, in which the baker widens the circle of dough to put
the ground meat; this meat is brought from the butcher; the baking here, unlike bread baking, requires two times on the moving

trays in the oven.
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Element: The Cortex of the Gold

The Domain: Traditional craftsmanship

The Practitioners: The owners of gold and silver shops, gold bullion sellers, nickel and copper sellers

The brief description:

The craftsman pulls the gold sheet out using the gold rolling machine, cuts the sheet, puts the crucible on fire to be melted into
a liquid matter, then forms the Aqua Regia (the royal water), and the process of disinfection is performed by using chemicals,
such as potash and washing powder (Rabso). If the material is metal, the paint used should be gunmetal bronze. And if the metal
is copper, the disinfection substance will be bicarbonate. Then wash the metal and dip it in nickel. The craftsman then applies a
liner to the metal and paints it with gold or silver according to the order. The piece is put on an ultrasonic machine to disinfect
the painted metal from any impurities, or it is dipped into potash or washing powder another time. Historically, gold cortex was
created by bringing bronze bracelets to grate with a wire brush to be polished, then scrubbing the piece with bicarbonate and

putting it into the golden liquid without adding carbon.
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Element: Molasses production and Selling

The domain: Traditional craftsmanship

The Practitioners: molasses and tahini sellers, molasses producers from the south Egypt

The Brief description:

The selling of molasses is a profession in which the seller brings the molasses from the south of Egypt, especially from Qena
governorate, in which the sugar cane is squeezed to abstract the liquid (sugar-cane juice), the juice is boiled through three
processes with an increased boiling point at each stage, it is placed in underground tanks until it cools, and the final process is the

transformation of molasses in Alexandria in El-Medan Souq as the seller imports the molasses and sells it.
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The Element: Liquorice Selling Craftsmanship

The domain: Traditional Craftsmanship and Oral traditions and
expressions, including language as a vehicle of the intangible cultural
heritage

The Practitioners: Liquorice Seller

The brief description:

Liquorice is a drink special for the summer; the preparation is to put the
liquorice into a huge bowl (or «krawana as it is called by the Alexandrians),
smash the liquorice and let it be brewed, smash it again, and put a smashed

liquorice between two gauzes to be filtered gradually, which takes much time
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Element: The Grocery

The domain: Traditional Craftsmanship

The Practitioners: Suppliers to sell commodities in groceries from
Manshia and beyond, Al- A'ttareen

Brief Description:

Desserts and basic household items such as oil, sugar, tea, rice, pasta,
flour, bread, cheese, olives, and others are sold, in addition to some
Attara products of spices and others, nuts, and dessert. This profession

started in Greece and the Italian communities in Alexandria.
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The Element: Grocery craftsmanship (the transformation of the vegetables)

The Domain: Traditional Craftsmanship

The Practitioners: Porter, Vegetable Sellers, Peasants, The owners of vegetable and fruit auctions

The brief description:

The process of transporting fruits and vegetables to the seller from Wikala in the El Gomrok district begins there, where it is the main place
to buy vegetables and fruit through an auction that starts at 6 a.m. Not all species are auctioned, but the seller buys what he needs, especially
the vegetables. Then comes the role of the porter, a man whose primary livelihood is Al-Wikala, where the seller asks a porter to carry the
goods for him and gives money depending on the type of vegetables or fruit and also depending on the distance the porter walks. The porter
then puts the vegetables and fruits in the Toktok (a folk Egyptian vehicle). The Toktok cannot carry more than 30 kilos; in the past, the
transformation was through traditional wooden carts (a wooden trolley was drawn by the horse).
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Craftsmanship of Selling El A’ttara (fragrance and herbs

production shop) in Historical Mady Shop

The Domain: Traditional Craftsmanship
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Brief: El-Attara arose as a form of natural therapy, and skilled hands were needed to try and develop new healthy recipes and to

market the physiotherapy recipes made of plants and herbs for the treatment of diabetes, colon disease, slimming, and hair care.
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Loofah Making and Selling Craftsmanship

The Domain: Traditional Craftsmanship
Brief: The fibre material was received in a black bag from farming peasants, and then artisanal makers put the fibre in a barrel of
flushed fire water—not raw—any water that is lukewarm is placed on it to extract the fiber, which becomes the customary white

fibre that is sold. Hence, the prices vary depending on the cleanliness of the product.
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The Tangible Cultural Heritage

The tangible cultural heritage is the tangible outcome that is produced, preserved, and passed down through generations
in society. Architectural heritage and monuments are essential patterns of tangible heritage that reflect human needs over
different eras and how urban planning and reconstruction exploit the surrounding environment and nature. Further,
during the work on the documentation of El-Medan of Nasr Market in Al-Manshia and El-Hal"aa in Anfushi, it turned
out that the most important thing that Alexandrians intersected with in commercial buildings to conduct their business
was building religious buildings. Even the Alexandrians could unify the two needs into one structure, as in the Wikalas
that include hanging minarets, especially in the Ottoman Era, such as the Wikala and El Shorbagy Mosque, Terbanh
Mosque, etc., and that>s what the Italians inspired in the construction afterwards on the consuls> square in Manshia in
the Modern Era, which was the Wikala. Thus, the district between El-Medan market in Al-Manshia and Hal>a in Anfushi

is the primary evidence of architectural heritage in Alexandria during the Islamic Era
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The name of the element: EI-Medan Market.

The function: Commercial

The ownership: Alexandria governorate, Awqaf Entity, other private properties

The Brief: The Medan market consists of a main street known as Mahmoud Fahmi Al-Noqrashi, which is connected to
a group of sub-streets connected to each other, with a range of places reserved for shop-free vendors. While most of its
stores sell food items such as fish, cheese, perfume, vegetables, fruits, poultry, meat, nuts, and yamish. The Medan market
includes multiple markets, including the old fish market, the Jewish Lane, the vegetable market, the Attara market, the
gold crust market, as well as the shop area of the El-Sebou" utensils shop and other important markets such as the sewing
market, the Moroccan market, the jewellery market, and others. The market is most distinguished with the sale of fresh
fish, which was brought from the fish market in Hal aet in the past and is brought directly from the eastern port now.
The region has been renowned for business for a considerable period of time. As a result of being on the world trade
routes, especially during the Fatimid era, and also because of the interest in trade and the development and support of
the eastern and western ports of Alexandria, trade has increased in the Mamluk era. While today>s Medan market is due
to the formation of trade traffic during Ottoman rule of Egypt, which was renowned for the stability of many Moroccan
traders in the Manshiyah area and the Medan market area, their commercial buildings were set up overlooking the
market (the markets urban space). In addition to establishing trade traffic in the region and establishing a Moroccan
market (currently located in Zanaet El Setat), and a sewing market. The market is distinguished by the presence of
Ottoman-era commercial wikalas as well as hanging mosques such as Al-Shorbagy Mosque. The market is the result of

urban spaces, laneways overlooking the main road, and streets and side laneways..
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The name of the company: Mon ufia.

The Function: Commercial

The ownership: private property

It was founded in the middle of the twentieth century.
The brief: The premium building is made of biomass.
The design of its facade was inspired by the group
of mosques spread in the region that belong to the

Ottoman era; this is clearly reflected in the decorative
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architectural element above the facade, which is half of an arc based on a mid-pillar. On the side, there are two red brick pillars

with circular openings, and the building ends with crown-shaped balconies. The building>s walls are covered in natural marble,

with a design devoid of decorations. The door hole is above a wooden board with the building>s name and a telephone number of

5 digits, which was used before 1947. The building was previously used as a shop to sell and manufacture cheese and margarine

for wholesale.
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The name of the building: Darwish Store

The function of the building: Commercial

The ownership: Private property.

The date of its establishment: 1919 A.D.

The brief: Commercial building of distinctive style, the «revivalism eclectic style».
The place has changed its business during different periods of time; it was used to
trade fabrics, dairy products, food, and household appliances. The building>s walls
are covered with a layer of paint, it has a set of horizontal and longitudinal cracks,
and there are highlights in the facade (horizontal cracks), which are also found at the
bottom of the windows. The place was closed in the 1980s. Sellers on the market now
use it as a storage place and use the interface to display their products.
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The name of the building is Abdel Bakki El Shorbagy Mosque (Georbagy).

The Function of the Building: Religious

The Ministry of Awqaf owns the property, which is overseen by the Ministry of Tourism and Antiquities.

Date of establishment: 1171 Hijri, 1757 AD

The Brief: The mosque is registered under Ministerial Decree No. 10357 of 1951 A.D. The founder of this mosque is
Haj Abdelbaki al-Gorbaji, now known as El-Shorbagy, one of the most prominent men of the military class in the mid-
century (12 H/17 AD), as he worked at the Citadel of Qaitbay, one of the citadels in Alexandria. This mosque is due to
the Ottoman era, whose architectural model was spread in the delta during the period of the Ottoman Empiress rule
of Egypt. The mosque was built using Mangum bricks in «red and black.» Further, its restoration began in 2009 but is
currently discontinued. The south-western facade, overlooks the Square Market Street (Mahmoud Fahmi Nokrashy Street
currently), consists of an arcade of acute arches, supported by eight marble columns, which are connected by wooden
bonds, and, at the middle of the kiln arch, the hexagram. The facade ends at the top with a wooden flap of wooden
beams, the only model implemented that way in Alexandria. The mosque is one of 11 hanging mosques constructed over
11 shops and stores (Arttara, bakery, wholesale stores, wuduu place (ablution place), and coffee shops). At the bottom of
this facade was a sebil (fountain), attached to the mosque, which has now been transformed into a shop for the sale of

gold jewellery
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The name of the building: Abdel Bakki El Shorbagy (Georbagy) Wikala.

The Function of the Building: Commercial

The Ministry of Awqaf owns the property, which is overseen by the Ministry of Tourism and Antiquities.

Date of its establishment: 1171 Hijri, 1757 AD

The Brief: The mosque is registered under Ministerial Decree No. 10357 of 1951 AD.
Abdelbaki Al-Gurbji Wikala built from the profits of his trade. It was built in the Ottoman style of wikalas, dating back

to that period. It consists of a group of shops on the ground floor, which is currently occupied by workshops for the

jewellery shops. The upper level contained residential units, which were originally reserved for traders> homes but are

now used as tenant accommodations by the Ministry of Awqaf.
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The name of the building: Masjid Meber (Mustafa Bek Tob Tan).

The function: Religious

The ownership: Ministry of Awqaf

It was established between 1282 Hijra and 1865 AD.

The brief: This mosque is attributed to Prince Mustafa Tob Tan, Director of Al-Sharif Al-Sultani, Egypt Al-Muharsa, and
the famous governor of the town of Meber. The mosque was located at the Green Island Market Station in the eastern
port area; it was vacant until 1003, and the mosque was demolished and rebuilt in 1272 AH by Ali Sharara. The mosque
was built in the Ottoman style; the mosque>s southern facade overlooks St. France, and its western tip has an entrance
to a two-party ladder leading to the northwest exit. This mosque was built on a floor with shops that are now used as
commercial shops, and the wuduu place (place for ablution) is located on the north-eastern side of it. The mosque takes
a rectangular shape; its dimensions are 12.60 m by 9.40 m, and it features three arcades of arcs parallel to the Qibla Wall.
Each arcade consists of three arcs based on two white marble columns. These arcades are confined to four corridors,
with the widest being the middle one. This mosque is surrounded by two exits, one located on the north-western side
and the other on the north side of the mosque. The entrance is located on the western side of the southwest facade. It
is an interior part 60 centimetres deep, mediated by a modern wooden door. The top of the door is a marble painting

containing writings on the history of the construction of the mosque calculated in sentences and numbers.
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The name of the building: Terbanh Mosque

Function: Religious

The ownership: Ministry of Awqaf under the supervision of the Ministry of
Tourism and Antiquities

The date of its establishment: 1097 Hijra, 1685 AD.

The brief: This mosque was established by Hajj Ibrahim bin Hajj al-
Maghrabi, whose famous kinship was Terbanh. He was a Moroccan-origin
trader who was a major dealer in Alexandria. He has a lot of businesses
in the city. The mosque has four facades on four streets; from the north-
east overlooks the Moulay Mohammed Street, and from the north-west
overlooks Terbanh Street; from the south-east overlooks the Cooks Market;
and from the south-west overlooks Terbanh Street. Attached to the mosque
is a fountain located on the south-west side. The south-west facade is the
main facade, consisting of two sections: the bottom section consists of a set
of shops covered with cellars, and the top has six interior arcs, each of which
has a rectangular window made of lathe wood. The main entrance is located
in the western part of this facade, with an urban arc. The Mangum bricks
were used in alternating colours between black and red, and this model was
widespread in delta cities at that time to provide access from the entrance
to a two-wing ladder. One of the most important features of this minaret
mosque is that its base is on two columns of red granite crowned with
Corinthian crowns and interspersed with human facial shapes. The other
part of the minaret base is based on the wall of the mosque. The entrance to
the House of Prayer is a foundation painting, chronicling the construction of
the mosque in 1097 AH and bearing the name of the founder. This mosque
is one of the most beautiful mosques from the Ottoman era in Alexandria.
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The name of the building is: «Residential building with distinctive
heritage architecture, Old Fish Market.»

The function is: Residential and Commercial Building

The ownership: is private property.

The date of its established: middle of 20th century

The brief: an eclectic-style residential building, which includes both art deco and
Islamic style. The building and its exterior walls are a distinctive block tracking the
art deco, while the balconies are decorated with Islamic contracts (a slightly pivoted
triple arcs), which reflects the influence of the Islamic models that were used with
surrounding mosques. Red brick rows have been used as an exterior finishing
material, which also follows the art deco style.
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The name of the building: Hamidiyah Hotel.

The function: Residential

The ownership: Private property

It was founded in the middle of the twentieth century.

The brief: The building was built as a simulation of the Italian style. The building has great design in terms of mass and in terms
of exterior facade design. It was in the past a private apartment building, and then the loft turned into a hotel. The building is
located directly on the square market and takes up the corner of the intersection of Mahmoud Fahmy and D. Abd al-Munayeb
Al-Rabah streets. (Its distinctive location can be utilised and reused in a way that suits the nature of the area and is due to the
financial or cultural return of the place.)
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The name of the building: Shrine of Sidi Al- Ikhlas Zurqgani
The function of the building: Religious

The ownership: Ministry of Awqaf

Date of its establishment: The current building 2019

The brief: Sidi al-Zurqgani died and was buried in 1979 in his retreat,

located in the square of a mosque in the Gheit al-A'nab (grape farms)
area. The shrine was then moved to the mosque «Mogama» in a Bahri
area, which is a part of the «Mahmudiyah project.» After Sidi Al-Zarqani>s death, his followers celebrate his birth twice a year,
the first time in April and the second time in October. Many of his followers come to his shrine from all governorates, due to his
extraordinary acts and the intensity of his lovers. The shrine consists of one room that has one entrance and is topped with a dome.
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The name of the building: Sidi Morsi Abu al-Abbas Mosque.

The function: Religious

The ownership: Ministry of Awqaf

The date of its establishment: 1775 AD.

The brief: Shahab Eldeen Abu Abbas Ibn Ahmed Ibn Hassan Ibn Ali
Al Khazraji; known as Mursi for his birth in the south-eastern town
of Murcia, Spain. He taught by Abi Hassan Shazali, he died in 1281,
and remained without a residence or shrine until Sheikh Zein Eldeen
Qattan, Alexandria>s chief merchant, came to build a shrine for him in
1307. A mausoleum was built in 1307, and a square-shaped lighthouse
was erected. In 1477, the Emir of Alexandria, Qgamaz al-Ishaqi, ordered
the restoration and renovation of the shrine, and in 1863, the shrine
was restored by the order of the Sheikh of the builders. In 1943, King
Fouad ordered the establishment of mosque square and the annexation
of religious shrines in one area. The Italian architect Mario Rossi was
tasked with re-establishing the Sidi Morsi Abu al-Abbas Mosque, as we
currently know, which took 16 years to build in the Andalusian style,
which was considered the beginning of the era of modern Islamic
architecture in Egypt. The mosque has four domes emblazoned with
Islamic inscriptions, distributing a series of acute arcs. The minaret of
the mosque, which can reach 75 meters in height and has four floors,
has windows shaped like a composite arc. It has an area of 3000 square
meters and rises above the Earth 18 meters, consisting of an external
octagon inside which has another octagon of eight pillars of 1000 and
sixteen poles of red granite, according to the report presented to the
Conference of Engineers in Alexandria in 1945, its pillars were brought
from Italy, each 9 meters long and weighing 16 tons, and were placed
in the centre of eight pillars with an octagonal neck. The mosque has a
large underpass that was used as a clandestine tunnel during the Second
World War and had a capacity of 3,000 refugees.
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The name of the building: Mohammadat Shrine

The function of the building: Religious

The ownership: Ministry of Awqaf

Date of its establishment: 1934 A.D.

The brief: It was most likely constructed at the same time as the Al-Mursi Abu al-Abbas. The style of Islamic architecture is
followed in modern times, where it consists of one room with two entrances; the room contains 14 shrines, where most of the
remains were collected from a separate shrine in Alexandria Governorate and transferred to the mogama’ (series) mosques
at the beginning of the fourth decade of the 20th century; and above the room is a dome decorated with geometric motifs
in the form of broken lines (glaze). The south-western facade is adorned with balconies, a strip of geometric decorations,
and the well-known Mugqarnas (a type of ornamented vaulting in Islamic architecture). In the middle of this facade is a
rectangular inner part, adorned by three windows with surrounding separated acute arches, and two semi-circular windows.
This inner part is crowned from the top with ornaments called muqarnas. The shrine had two doors, one in the east and one
in the west, made of wood and metal. The entrance block stands out from the wall and is topped with rows of muqarnas. The
entrance opening is ornamented and arched with acute arcs and geometric motifs, and on both sides of the entrance opening

are four columns, with two columns on each side. Each column has a crown and a bow shape.
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The name of the building: Sidi Yakout Al-Arsh Mosque
The function: Religious
The ownership: Ministry of Awqaf
The date of its establishment: 8th century Hijri, rebuilt in 1996
The Brief: Yakout was born in Ethiopia, was introduced to Egypt, and Abu al-
Abbas al-Marsi arrested him and became one of his students. Every year, his
followers celebrate his birth on the 25th of Ramadan. The mosque follows the
Islamic style of mosque construction in modern times, and is one of the largest
mosques in the mogama' in the Bahri region, based on six columns, and has
decorative bases topped with decorative Arabic crowns. In the northern rib of the
mosque nave, there are three doors; the middle door leads to the shrine, which is a
square compartment of precious wood. The compartment is located in the centre
of the room with a Yacut tomb covered by a green cover, and the top of the shrine
has a large dome.
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The name of the building: Magam (Shrine) Sidi Mohammed al-Adawi

The Function of the Building: Religious

The ownership: Ministry of Awqaf

Date of its establishment: 20th century

The Brief: This place>s architecture belongs to the Islamic style in the construction
of shrines, which dates back to that period. There are a lot of stories about Sidi
Mohammed al-Adawi and his extraordinary acts, and there was a close association
with the return of lost children to their families. After his death, his followers
and students founded a new sect called «The Advocates.» This profession has
been recognised by the community. Some stories have mentioned that he was a
contemporary of Muhammad Ali Pasha. The shrine is located on Ismail Basha
Sabri Street, and people come to him annually to celebrate his birth in the early
Shawwal month of each year; thus, it became an annual habit specialised with Eid
prayers, followed by a prophetic praise and a Sufi anthem.
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Sheikh Mohammed El Hagary>s «Shring-dnd
Maqgam» is the name of the structure.

The function of the building: REIigiOUS

The Ministry of Awqaf owns it.

The brief: Pursuant to Act No. 118 of 1976, the shrine follows the General
Elders of Sufi Roads. The building is relatively small, limited to an entrance
and a room, with a green cloth shrine, as usual, which is equipped and
changed every year by the residents of the area. Further, the interior walls
of the mausoleum are built in the shape of bearing walls and are covered
with a layer of white paint, with some complaints in the wall. Residents
covered the exterior facade with red industrial bricks and marble in the
lower part.
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The name of the building: Hala>et El Samak (a
building for selling fish).

The function of the building: COommercial

The ownership: followed by the Alexandria Governorate.
The date of its establishment: The original building was built
in 1834 AD, and then it was rebuilt by the English.

The El Halaet El Samak was built under Muhammad Ali
Basha to organise the daily auction movement for fish sales

and to reduce the impact of fish smell on the surrounding

area, but the current El-Halaet building was built by the
English in the style of fish habaet in Britain in the 19th century, after they used them as housing for their army in time of war and
struck Alexandria in 1881, demolishing the building, they rebuilt it. The model used in construction is the New Classic, neoclassical
style. The venue lounge was built in the shape of a rectangle, based on an area of 2000 m2, including the indoor and outdoor areas
that can accommodate large merchants and retailers. The building was divided into arcades, each of which was sufficient to display
fish on tables in an orderly manner. Also, the building is well ventilated. (Please see the fish auction element of the Intangible Cultural

Heritage section.)
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